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17 February 2017 

Harriet Gale 
fyi-request-5330-808ba2be@requests.fyi.org.nz 

Dear Ms Gale 

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 

CAS – 372776-W1R7Q7 

Thank you for contacting Auckland Transport on 5 and 6 February 2017 requesting all volumes of the 
Full Rail Level Crossing Removal Feasibility Report by Aurecon. 

A redacted copy of Volume 1 of the Rail Level Crossing Grade Separation Feasibility Final Report of 
12 December 2014 is attached.  Some information within Volume 1 has been redacted and Volume 2 
has been withheld in accordance with section 7(2)(i) of the Local Government Official Information and 
Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA). 

We trust the above information has addressed the matters raised however, should you believe that we 
have not responded appropriately to your request, you have the right in accordance with section 27(3) 
of the LGOIMA to make a complaint to the Office of the Ombudsman to seek an investigation and review 
in regard to this matter. 

If you have any further queries, please contact me on (09) 355 3553 during business hours, quoting 
LGOIMA request number CAS – 372776-W1R7Q7. 

Yours sincerely 

Christine Perrins 
Manager Strategic Transport Planning 


